FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHSGTON. 0.0, 20462

July 8, 1599

R. Devaon ‘Wenpger, Treasurer

6t Congressional District Democratic
Committee of Virginia

330 N High Street, Apt 1

Harrisonbuzg, VA 2282

[dentification MKumber: CODO03887 _
|
Reference: Amended October Quarterty Report {7/ 1/98-G/3(/983, dated 1/31/99,
Amended 30 Day Post-General Report (10/01/98-1 1/23/98), dated
1/31/99 and Year End Report (1 1/24/08-12/31/98), dated 1/31/99

Hepotts
Dear Mr. Wenper:

This letter is to nform vou that as of July 7, 1999 the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated June 16, 199%.
This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaipn Act (the Act), please respond ta this request (copY enclosed}.

If no response is received within fifteen (15} days from the date of this nofice, the
Commission may choose to iniliate audit or legal enforcement action.

If vou should have any questions regarding thiz matter, please contacl Edward
Ryan on our woll-free numbet {B0O0) 424-9530 ar our Jocal number {202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

BE] —

Tohn . Gibsan
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(G-2

WASHINGTON, O A3

R. Devon Wenger, Treasurer

6™ Congressiopal District Democratic

Cﬂmm?ttee of Virginia .
o o w15
ldentification Number: COODU3IBGT
Reference: Amended October Quarterly  (7/01/98-9730/98), dated 1/31/89,

Amended 30 Day Post-General {10/01/98-11/23/98), dated 1/31/92 and
Year End (11/24/958-12/31/98}, dated 1/31/99 Reports

Dear Mr. Wenger.

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the reporifs)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerming certain information contained
in the repori(s). An ntemization follows!

-The totals listed on Lines 11{a){i} and 11(b), Colamn B of the Detailed
Surnimary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Flease be advised that you shauld
add the "Calendar Yeat-to-Date” total from yovr previous report to the
current "Total Thiz Period" figure from Column A to derive the correct
Colurrmn B totals. Please amend your teport and any subsequent reports that
may be affected by this comrection.

-Vour calenlations for Lines 11(2)(i), Column B through 11{c}, Column B

appear to be incorrect. FEC calculations disclose these amounts to be

§9.175. Please provide the corrected totals on the Detailed Summary Fage.

|

A written response or an amendment to your original repori(s) correcting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. 1f you need assistance, please fael free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (200) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Edward D. Ryan
Reports Analyst
200 Reports Analysis Divisien




